Assistant General Manager




January 6, 2011

State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

Industrial Estate Branch
Bhilwara

Dear Sir,

Reg:- Request for refund of Commitment interest charged by the Bank on our Term Loan-I (Account No.61042962012) from December, 2009 to December, 2010.

With reference to the above, we submit as under for favorable consideration of our request:-

1. Bank had sanctioned us a term loan of Rs.561.00 Lacs on 14.03.2008 for construction of commercial complex with total estimated out lay of Rs. 850.00 Lacs under Commercial Real Estate.

2. As apprised earlier, the project could not be completed by scheduled date i.e. 31.12.2009. The delay was beyond our control and we requested the Bank to allow disbursement of the remaining trench of term loan for completion of the project but the same was regretted and thus the Term Loan amount was pegged up at Rs.368.75 Lacs. Repayment of the loan commenced from 01.01.2010 and Co. is regular in servicing interest and installments timely.

3. Bank has thereafter been kind enough to consider second term loan of Rs.407.00Lacs for expansion of the project and completion of left out work of phase-I. While sanctioning the term loan, Term Loan-I was reviewed by the Bank for the out standing balance and also considered revision in installment amount.

4. We have gone through the account statement of Term Loan-I and to our utter surprise have noticed that the Bank is levying commitment charges on Term Loan-I from Dec, 2009 on monthly basis. Bank has already reviewed the account and term loan has been pegged up. Therefore, levying commitment charges for non-availment of term loan is not justified and needs immediate refund.

In the light of our above submissions, kindly refund entire amount of Rs. 242205.00 charged towards commitment charges for non availment of the term loan immediately. Also please ensure that no such charges are levied further in the account.

Yours Faithfully

For Navlok Exhibitors Pvt. Ltd.

Director

Assistant General Manager




May 2, 2011
State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

Industrial Estate Branch
Bhilwara

Dear Sir,

Ref. Our previous letter dated 06.01.2011

Reg:- Request for refund of Commitment interest charged by the Bank on our Term Loan-I (Account No.61042962012) from December, 2009 to March, 2011.

With reference to the above, We have already submitted a letter on dated 06.01.2011, but yet not consider the same, now again,  we submit as under for favorable consideration of our request:-

1. Bank had sanctioned us a term loan of Rs.561.00 Lacs on 14.03.2008 for construction of commercial complex with total estimated out lay of Rs. 850.00 Lacs under Commercial Real Estate.

2. As apprised earlier, the project could not be completed by scheduled date i.e. 31.12.2009. The delay was beyond our control and we requested the Bank to allow disbursement of the remaining trench of term loan for completion of the project but the same was regretted and thus the Term Loan amount was pegged up at Rs.368.75 Lacs. Repayment of the loan commenced from 01.01.2010 and Co. is regular in servicing interest and installments timely.

3. Bank has thereafter been kind enough to consider second term loan of Rs.407.00Lacs for expansion of the project and completion of left out work of phase-I. While sanctioning the term loan, Term Loan-I was reviewed by the Bank for the out standing balance and also considered revision in installment amount.

4. We have gone through the account statement of Term Loan-I and to our utter surprise have noticed that the Bank is levying commitment charges on Term Loan-I from Dec, 2009 on monthly basis. Bank has already reviewed the account and term loan has been pegged up. Therefore, levying commitment charges for non-availment of term loan is not justified and needs immediate refund.

In the light of our above submissions, kindly refund entire amount of Rs. 298052.00 charged towards commitment charges for non availment of the term loan immediately. Also please ensure that no such charges are levied further in the account.

Yours Faithfully

For Navlok Exhibitors Pvt. Ltd.

Director

